
From: Bear Cheezem <bcheezem@WOODWARD-INTERESTS.COM> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 10:53 AM 
To: rbush@cityofmandeville.com 
Subject: Public Records Request- Sucette Harbor 
Attachments: Bush Public Records Request.pdf 
  

Good morning Councilwoman Bush, 
 
Please find the attached public records request regarding Sucette Harbor, which in summary request the following: 
 
All public records in your custody or control in the form of emails or text messages regarding the proposed Sucette 
Harbor project, Ordinance 23-16, or the Sucette Harbor developer or its principals, from August 1, 2022 until 
present.  This request includes emails and text messages transmitted through cell phones and other devices, regardless 
of whether such devices are personal or private or are provided by the City of Mandeville.  This request includes 
attachments to the requested emails and text messages.  This request includes emails and text messages in your custody 
or control, regardless of whether you were the sender or a direct recipient, and includes communications that you may 
have been copied on. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Bear Cheezem 
Vice President 
Woodward Interests, L.L.C. 
bcheezem@woodward-interests.com 
Office: (504) 826-1121 
Mobile: (504) 313-0304 
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